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The Douglas International Airport (elev. 4,100 ft.) occupied 221.8 
acres in a triangular shape. All of the field could be used for 
landing or take-off and the field could be approached from any 
direction. The sandy loam surface sloped slightly to the southwest 
with natural drainage. The prevailing winds were from the southwest.

The 60 ft. radio mast, 58 ft. beacon tower, and 40 ft. hangar 
were all in the northwest corner of the field. The 24 inch beacon 
rotated 6 times a minute. In addition to this beacon there were 
boundary lights, obstruction lights, and flood lights for the landing 
area.

The hangar was 120 ft x 100 ft with a 120 ft door opening and 20 ft 
overhead clearance. It was built in 1931.

In 1933 the aiport was improved by the addition of a 4,000 ft runway 
surfaced with 5" of caliche. The east-west runway was paved. At 
present the runways are gravel.

At the present time the airport is leased by the city to American 
Aviation Company. The international function has been taken over 
by the Bisbee-Douglas International Airport owned by Cochise County.
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Douglas Municipal Airport is a capsule history of early aviation in 
Arizona.

There were several airplane landings at Douglas before the airport 
was built. In 1911 Robert Fowler, the first east bound pilot to 
fly from the Pacific to the Atlantic (Los Angeles, California to 
Pablo Beach, Florida), landed at Douglas in a field north of town.

There were several early landings on the parade grounds at Camp Harry 
J. Jones Military Reservation about a mile west of the present airport. 
The first military aircraft to fly into Arizona landed there in 1916. 
In July of 1919, Lt. Morton H. McKinnon landed on the parade grounds 
when he made his first border patrol flight from El Paso to Douglas.

In August of 1919, the 96th Aero Squadron became the first air squadron 
based in Arizona. It performed as a border patrol.

In 1926 the border airdromes at Douglas and Nogales were closed, and 
steps were taken to secure an international airport for Douglas. 
Early in 1928, Cochise County and Douglas appropriated $17,500 for 
that purpose, and the Douglas International Airport was in use by 
July 1928.

The first transcontinental air-rail schedule was established by Standard 
Airlines in February of 1929 with stops at Douglas. At this time there 
were no night flights, so passengers transferred to the Texas and Pacific 
at El Paso.

In March of 1929 Army aircraft engaged in border patrol during the 
Escobar Rebellion were based at Douglas. In August of that same 
year Douglas was an overnight stop for the first Powder Puff Derby. 
In October 1930 Douglas became a stop on the first transcontinental 
airmail route.

Probably the most unusual feature of the airport was the fact that its
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The Douglas Municipal Airport is bounded by the western edge of Sec. 16, 
T 24 S, R 28 E. The northern and southern boundaries also follow 
the section lines but not for the entire width of the section. The 
southern edge parallels the Mexican border. All of the country on 
the N, S, and E of the airport is open desert. On the West there

n fQu JiQticcg between the airport and the city limits a % mi. away.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE Douglas Municipal Airport

runway extended into Mexico, and planes could taxi through a gate from 
one country to the other. The Mexican side of the airport is now 
unusable because of arroyo cutting, and the town of Agua Prieta, 
Sonora, has built a new facility a little to the southwest.


